
TULSA AMATEUR RADIO CLUB, INC. 

TO: TARC Board of Directors 
FROM: Dave Cox, NB5N,· President 

I. Call to Order 
II. Recognition of Visitors 

III. Introduction of Members 

A G E N D A 

DATE: Nov. 8, 1983 
SUBJECT: Meeting Agenda 

IV. New licenses/ new calls/ upgrades 
V. Approval of September minutes tnry) 

VI. Treasurer's report (Newman) -t)~l,dt~'l...L~'y I 6t6.~p A::v1.,"1f1-, 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 

VIII. 

A. News 1 etter report (Foste~ / Da 1 e) . . cf}~ hcil Jo t 
B.. Chr~stmas Party (Cox)~ :. ~ .J~ ~~Be>" t;:oo ~ · 
c.; Nov1ce Class (~oster);;;~ ~~J~. ep~~u4J.S ~~ 
D. -QSO Party (Cox·; Foster/ Newman) ~t ~~' ~ t< ~ 
E. SSC Status {Cox)~~v412tR'·,1JJJ):foj-~t"JlQO ~~~.~~ 
F. Auction Report· (Newman) ~ 40, D5 ~~ / 
G. Other Old busin~s.s.J/~ dJ 9d-. ]~~ ~ . · 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. Hamfest Report (Foster) _-f--

B. Other New Business TI:xo('IIP, #4Mfi?t R£?0fLl. ~ VFRN SktNN6,9~ 
IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

X. STS-9 and "At Any Moment" tapes 
----- BREAK -----

XI. Elections Of) 'J:::."i: 
XII. Program (Old Timer's Nite) 

XIII. Adjournment 




